

CONTACT

- **(**951) 206-9273
- └── phoenixdouglas1204@gmail.com
- Los Angeles, CA
- phoenixdouglas.com

EDUCATION

2023 - Current CAL STATE UNIVERSITY, NORTHRIDGE

- Bachelor's Degree of Arts
- Dean's List Fall 2023
- Dean's List Spring 2024
- 4.0 GPA

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

PHOENIX DOUGLAS

STORYBOARD ANIMATOR

PROFILE

Hello! I'm Phoenix Douglas, a passionate Animation student at California State University, Northridge. I was raised in the city of Fontana, CA where I would spend much of my childhood watching cartoons. My experience growing up watching cartoons and being able to relate my experiences through my favorite characters has deeply impacted my love art. Animation provides an outlet for my creativity and is a medium though which I can display my love for character building and visual storytelling.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Blaqwata Studios

Painter's Assitant

2016-2019

- Strong interpersonal skills with the ability to effectively communicate with clients, understand their needs, and offer tailored art solutions.
- Capable of explaining artistic processes, materials, and techniques in a clear, approachable manner to clients.
- Knowledge of various painting techniques (oil, acrylic, watercolor, etc.

Kloudscape Studios

Illustrator

- Illustration assistant working on several children's books.
- Strong ability to brainstorm and generate unique concepts
- Creative problem-solving for visual communication
- Ability to interpret and visualize complex ideas or narratives

Freelance Illustrator

2022-Current

2022-Current

Illustrator

- Experienced in selling original art prints directly to customers, including managing online sales platforms.
- Learned fundamentals of owning a business and networking.
- Promoting artwork through social media, and handling customer inquiries and transactions.

REFERENCE

Demar Douglas

Kloudscape Studios Phone: (480) 204-0170 Email: demardouglas@gmail.com